State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 27, 1996

TO: All Parties of Record and Interested Persons - Docket No. 950985-TP
FROM: Scott K. Edmonds, Attorney, Division Of Legal Service

RE: Staff Informal Meeting with United/Centel Regarding Cost Study Filings

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and United
Telephone Company of Florida and Central Telephone Company of Florida (United/Centel
collectively) has been scheduled at the following time and place:

Wednesday, September 4, 1996, at 9:30 a.m.
Room 262

Florida Public Service Commission

Gerald L. Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The purpose of this meeting is to familiarize staff with the inputs and acronyms, the
meaning of the results, and the methodology and terminology of United/Centel’s cost
studies, filed pursuant to Order No. PSC-96-0668-FOF-TP, issued May 20, 1996.

All parties and interested persons are invited to attend. If you have any questions,
please contact me at (904) 413-6230.
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cc:  Division of Communications (Norton)
Division of Records and Reporting
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